



CARLOS TAMAYO

PRACTICE AREAS

Intellectual Property. Competition.

ctamayo@gomezpinzon.com

+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 245

Gómez-Pinzón

DESDE 1992

PROFILE

Carlos has more the 6 years of experience advising pharmaceutical and telecommunication companies, in a wide variety of litigation matters involving Intellectual Property protection and enforcement. He is part of the Intellectual Property & Competition practice group, focusing on litigation and dispute resolution.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Associate, Gómez-Pinzón Abogados, since 2021.
- Associate Attorney, OlarteMoure, 2019-2021.
- Associate Attorney, Brigard Urrutia, 2018-2018.
- Legal Assistant, Wolf Méndez, 2014-2017.

EDUCATION

- Graduate Degree in Intellectual Property and Emerging Technologies, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2021.
- Graduate Degree in Antitrust & Competition Law, Pontificia Universidad Javeriana, 2020.
- Bachelor of Law, Universidad Externado de Colombia, 2017.

LANGUAGES

- English.
- Spanish.